

Sec. 2. Salary of coroner in certain counties.—Laws 1919, Chapter 294, Section 1, as amended by Laws 1929, Chapter 205, Section 1, is hereby amended so as to read as follows:

“Section 1. The coroner of every county in this state now or hereafter having an area of more than 5,000 square miles and a population of more than 150,000 inhabitants, shall receive a salary of (\$3,000) a year, payable in equal monthly installments, as other county officials are now paid, which salary shall be in full compensation for all services rendered by such coroner to said county.”

Approved March 28, 1939.

CHAPTER 98—S. F. No. 1229

An act to legalize and validate the corporate organization of certain special school districts in cities of the fourth class under home rule charters, and to validate bonds heretofore issued and sold by such school-districts.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

~~Section 1. Corporate organization of certain special school districts validated.~~—In all cases where the Board of Education of any special school district, created by and under the provisions of a Home Rule Charter of any City of the fourth class, has, with the consent of the common council of the city and the approval of the legal voters thereof at a special election called by ~~the~~ common council, issued bonds of the special school district and sold ~~such~~ bonds to the State of Minnesota and to private investors, in a total amount not exceeding the amount authorized by law for school district indebtedness, and has expended the proceeds of ~~such~~ bonds in the construction of school buildings and the purchase of sites, ~~and all such~~ bonds shall constitute binding enforceable obligations of ~~such~~ school district, and all of the taxable property therein shall be subject to a tax levy sufficient to pay principal and interest thereon as the same shall become due under the terms of ~~such~~ bonds.

~~Sec. 2. Not to affect pending actions.~~—This ~~act~~ ^{action} shall not apply to or affect any action or proceeding ~~now~~ pending in which the corporate organization of any such school district or the validity of any such proceedings or bonds is questioned.

Approved March 31, 1939.